

SoCC First Meeting Agenda 9/15

- Introductions
 - About Me Slides
 - Snowball
- Roles / Expectations
 - **Class Council Roles**
 - **Class Councils as a whole are in a reconstruction period**
 - **All non-Eboard members are representatives, members at large are considered as representatives as well but they don't have official titles**
 - **RSO re-recognition is due Oct. 1st, but it should be done by next Monday (Sept.19th)**
 - **Brandon - Deputy Treasurer**
 - **Ryan F. - Deputy Secretary**
 - **Ryan S. - External Affairs**
 - **Maddie - Internal Affairs**
 - **Geoffery - PR**
 - **Lily - Logistics**
 - **Deadline for recruiting 3 BeRealers end Monday (Sept. 19th)**
 - **Budget cannot be used for anything that won't benefit the entire Sophomore class**
 - **4 people must complete the hazing module**
 - Recurring weekly meetings
 - Trying to find a better time that works for everyone
 - Mondays **6pm** ?
 - Attendance
 - Obvi come to meetings
 - Need 48 hours notice for an excused absence
 - All Council Meetings → notify Leah
 - (813) 210 6145
 - SoCC Meetings → notify Rain
 - (407) 353 5089
 - 3 strike Policy
 - Be involved !! Have fun !!
- Updates
 - Bereal partnership ending Monday, September 19th !!

- RSO Re-Recognition by October 1st
 - [Registration Links](#)
 - Financial Literacy Exam
 - Completed by treasurer and president
 - RSO 101 Quiz
 - Completed by secretary and president
- Email your about me slides to fsusocc@gmail.com
- Brainstorming
 - [SoCC Brainstorming Events](#)
 - Need one event per month!!
 - Tiktok / reels ideas ?
 - Cinnamon bun
- Email link to alex
- Send out new when2meet
- Hazing
 - Brandon
 - Dj
 - Steph ?
- Clock and Seal
 - 5-7 pm
 - September 29th

Presidents Meeting 9/16

- Major event for october and november
- Two other smaller events per month
 - Collab with other organizations
- Smallerish event for december
- Internal affairs:
 - Schedule events with team
 - Do things together and make friends
- PR:
 - Brainstorming graphics
 - Get approved through Leah

- Meeting next thursday @4pm in ssb 208

9/22 Meeting

RSO Re-Recognition

- The Financial Exam & RSO 101 Review are completed
- Geoff is finishing the Hazing Modules today
- After the hazing modules are done Emily will go submit are re-recognition

Important Dates

- Sept. 26th - Oct 2nd: Hoco
- Oct. 5th: All Councils Meeting @ 6 p.m.
- Oct. 16th: Class Councils Retreat

Fall Semester Events

- October 27th:
 - Potential Names: Sophomore Fest or Trick Org Treat
 - Organizations: Agencies (orgs that typically table at Market), Law Frat
 - Location: Landis Green
 - Hay & Scarecrow for photo op locations
 - Activity: Pumpkin Painting
 - Food trucks (?)

10/6 Meeting Minutes

Gen. Announcements:

- Meetings will continue to be Thursday @ 4 in SSB
- RSO Re-recognition was submitted, pending approval due to Ian
- New budget will be sent to Alex
- Market Wednesday will remain a logistics responsibility
 - Our council will cover 10/26
- Internal Programming: Pazookie Tuesday's @BJ's
- Goal is to have one big & one small event a month (after October)

TrickOrgTreat

- Going forward with the name Trick-Org-Treat
 - Seminole Boosters is confirmed
- Bryan: in charge of emailing all of the orgs for TOT
- Alex (& Geoff) will be looking for food trucks on the approved vendors list for TOT
- Geoff: needs to make a graphic, Emily will make a mock graphic prior
- We'll be the first table and we want to pass out bags for participants to carry their treats in

Novemeber

- Bowling night in the Union